Laura Pina

From: John H. Saenz

Sent: : * Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:48 AM 96

To: Laura Pina “0 1“\‘5

Subject: FW: Well INCA FEDERAL 08 130

Attachments: EC487183.pdf \V \‘leo
A2

——0riginal Message-——

From: jshepard@bim.gov <jshepard@bim.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:50 PM
To: John H. Saenz <jsaenz@legacyreserves.com>
Subject: Well INCA FEDERAL 08

The sundry for Temporary Abandonment you submitted has been accepted by the BLM. Your original Electronic
Commerce (EC) transmission was assigned ID 487183. Please be sure to open and save all attachments to this message,

since they contain important information.

{ TA status approved until 09/12/2020 /
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Form 3160-5 995
June 2015 UNITED STATES 0 : FORM APPROVED
(une2013) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR W N WS LOMBNO 0640137
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT . ()(»\ % T :
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS e\q MNMO016
6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an
abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals. §€G

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on page 2 7. If Unit or CA/Agreement, Name and/or No.

8. Well Name and No.

I. Type of Well
&® Oil Well [J Gas Well (3 Other INCA FEDERAL 08
2. Name of ?emtor Contact: JOHN SAENZ 9. API Well No.
LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING LRE-Mall: jsaenz@legacylp.com 30-025-30323-00-S2
3a. Address 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 10. Field and Pool or Exploratory Area
303 W WALL SUITE 1600 Ph: 432-689-5200 YOUNG-BONE SBRIN , NORTH
MIDLAND, TX 79702

H. County or Parish, State
LEA COUNTY, NM

4. Locationof Well  (Footage, Sec.. T.. R.. M., or Survey Description)
Sec 17 T18S R32E SENW 1980FNL 1943FWL

12. CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION (' L TYPE OF ACTION
O Notice of Intent D Acidize [ Deepen O Production (Start/Resume) O Water Shut-Off
. O Alter Casing [0 Hydraulic Fracturing [ Reclamation 0O Well Integrity
B Subsequent Repoit - [ Casing Repair’ [ New Construction O Recomplete ~ DOOther
O Final Abandonment Notice |] Chan'ge Plans O Plug and Abandon ® Temporarily Abandon
3 Convert to Injection [ Plug Back [0 Water Disposal

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation: Clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof.
If the proposal is to decpen dircctionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports must be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 must be filed once

testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices must be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed and the operator has

determined that the site is ready for final inspection.
09/18-20/19 Laid down production equipment. Ran in hole with CIBP and set @ 3,690'. Dumped bailed
cement. TOC @ 3,655'.

09/24/19 Ran MIT, pressure casing to 600#. Notified BLM but could not witness. Witnessed by Gary
Robinson-OCD, chart attached.

14. T hereby centify that the foregoing is true and corréct.
Electronic Submission #487183 verifled by the BLM Well Information System

For LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING LP, sent to the Hobbs
Committed to AFMSS for processing by PRISCILLA PEREZ on 10/09/2019 (20PP0087SE)

Name (Printed/Typed) JOHN SAENZ Title OPERATIONS ENGINEER

(Electronic Submission) Date  10/09/2019

THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE
JONATHON SHEPARD

———Approved-By ACC EP TED - TiiePETROELUM ENGINEER »

Signature

" Conditions of approval, i’i‘ér'z,'éré attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant o

certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease

. Shich would entillc theap i the applicar o €o uct operations thereen. | Office-Hobbs

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

(structions on 22622) ., B M REVISED ** BLM REVISED * BLM REVISED ** BLM REVlssli_.**dHl ﬂﬁﬁRD ONLY

752 fmaocy /0=35)9




'Revisions to Operator-Submitted EC Data for Sundry Notice #487183

Sundry Type:
Lease:

Agreement:

Operator:

Admin Contact:

Tech Contact:

Location:
State:
« County:

Field/Pool:

Well/Facility:

Operator Submitted

TA
SR

NMNM9016

LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING LP
303 WWALL ST STE 1800

MIDLAND, TX 79701

Ph: 432-689-5200

JOHN SAENZ
OPERATIONS ENGINEER
E-Malil: jsaenz@legacylp.com
Ph: 432-689-5200

JOHN SAENZ
OPERATIONS ENGINEER
E-Mail: jsaenz@legacylp.com

Ph: 432-689-5200

NM
LEACO
YOUNG-QUEEN

INCA FEDERAL 8 -
Sec 17 T18S R32E SENW 1980FNL 1943FWL

BLM Revised (AFMSS)

TA
SR

NMNMS016

LEGACY RESERVES OPERATING LP
303 W WALL SUITE 1600

MIDLAND, TX 78702

Ph: 432-682-2516

Fx: 432.686. 8318

JOHN SAENZ
OPERATIONS ENGINEER
E-Mail: jsaenz@legacylp.com
Ph: 432-689-5200

JOHN SAENZ
OPERATIONS ENGINEER
E-Mall: jsaenz@legacylp.com

Ph: 432-689-5200

NM

LEA

YOUNG-BONE SPRING, NORTH

INCA FEDERAL 08

Sec 17 T18S R32E SENW 1980FNL 1943FWL
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